CHAPTER VII

THE LOYOIA UNIVERSITY SEISMOLOGICAL STATION

OHICAGO, ILLINOIS

By Alphonse R, Schmitt, S. J,

The Loyoia University Seismological Station was
inspugurated in 1912, Its first dlrector was Reverend
Thomas A, Kelly, S. J., Professor of Physics and Mathematics,
The 80 kilogram Wiechert horizontal seismograph was first
Bet up at the beginning of September, 1912, and it recorded
the firstvearthquake on the 29th of the same month., In its

issue of October 1 the Chleago Tribune fTeatured this ag the

first earthquake recording ever mede in Chicago and it printed
pietures of Fother Kelly and of the record surrounded by
several small eartoons humorously suggesting soﬁe local ceuses
of the tremor, The selsmograph was installed in e ground floor
vault in the Michael Cudahy Science Hall where provision had
been made for 1t when the building was erected in 1910-1911,
Because of bullding vibrations this‘loeation would now be une
sulteble for the move sensitive instruments which have since
been developed. Owing solely %o lack of funds the Loyola
station hae to date not found it possible to install modern
instruments but is still operating with only 1ts original

Wiechert horlzontal as & perennial nest ege.
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Reverend Thomas A. Kelly, S.
Director, 1912 - 1916

Reverend George J. Brunner, Se. Jo
Director, 1926 - 1931
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Reverend Alphonse R. Sehmitt, So J., Director, 1931 to the Present
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Father Géorge Jo Brunner, S. J., btook dharge of

‘the statlon in September, 1920, and remained at this post

until he was trangferred to Florissant in Sepbember, 1931,
Soon thereafter he was placed on the gtaff of the Department
of Geophyéics of Saint Touls University where, among many
valuable conbtributions to the sclence of selgmology, he
developed and published his well kmown Depth-Tine-Distance
Chart which has proved to be such a big ald to -selsmologlets
in the analysis of deep=focus earthauake recordse Father
Brunner was succeeled by the present director, Reverend
Alphonse R. Schmitt, Se Jo

It was at Loyola Unlversity that the Jesult Selsmo-
logical Association held its organizational meetlng in 1925
and the same group reburned in 1927 for its third annual

mesting,  This yéar, 1950, Loyole was host %o the Jesuit selge -

. mologists for the observance of thelr twenty-fifth anniver-

sary as well as to  the Eastern Section of the Seismologlcal

Society of Amerieca for its twenty-second annval meetinge






